

October 2020

Assistant Librarian

Camielle Crampsie

University of South Florida, ccrampsie@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Crampsie, Camielle, "Assistant Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 14.

https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/14

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

CAMIELLE CRAMPSIE (SWENSON)

[ccrampsie@usf.edu](mailto:crampsie@usf.edu) | <https://works.bepress.com/camielle-crampsie/>

EDUCATION

MLIS in Library and Information Science
University of South Florida

Spring 2014

B.A. in Psychology
Minor: Anthropology
University of South Florida St. Petersburg

Spring 2010

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Librarian

2017 – Present

Nelson Poynter Library, University of South Florida St. Petersburg

- Market library resources and services to students, faculty, staff, and community members through methods such as library newsletters, flyers, social media, digital signage, campus wide list-serves, etc.
- Plan, organize, and market various types of library events such as recreational activities, student and faculty research talks, and cultural diversity events
- Reference assistance in person, phone, email, and virtual reference
- Library instruction support for USFSP community and partnering institutions through instruction classes, workshops, and LibGuides
- Liaison for Psychology and Health Sciences
- Coordinate Personal Librarian Program
- Coordinate and develop library displays and exhibits
- Represent the library at campus student orientations, and other campus organization/department awareness events, and giving library tours
- Assessment of student questions and concerns through multiple methods including social media

Instructor Librarian

2015 – 2017

Nelson Poynter Library, University of South Florida St. Petersburg

- Market library resources and services to students, faculty, staff, and community members through methods such as library newsletters, flyers, chalking, social media, digital signage, campus wide list-serves, etc.
- Plan, organize, and market various types of library events such as recreational activities, student and faculty research talks, and cultural diversity events
- Reference assistance in person, phone, email, and Ask-A-Librarian virtual reference
- Library instruction support for USFSP community and partnering institutions through instruction classes, workshops, and LibGuides
- Liaison for Political Science, Interdisciplinary Sciences, and English Composition
- Coordinate and develop library displays and exhibits
- Represent the library at campus student orientations, and other campus organization/department awareness events, and giving library tours
- Assessment of student questions and concerns through multiple methods including social media

Visiting Instructor Librarian**2014 – 2015***Nelson Poynter Library, University of South Florida St. Petersburg*

- Market library resources and services to students, faculty, staff, and community members through methods such as library newsletters, flyers, chalking, social media, digital signage, campus wide list-serves, etc.
- Assessment of student questions and concerns through multiple methods including social media (Facebook student group)
- Plan, organize, and market various types of library events such as recreational activities, student and faculty research talks, and cultural diversity events
- Represent the library at campus student orientations, open house events, and other campus organization/department awareness events, and giving library tours
- Reference assistance in person, phone, email, and Ask-A-Librarian virtual reference
- Library instruction support for USFSP community and partnering institutions through instruction classes, workshops, and LibGuides
- Work separately and as part of a team to develop library displays and exhibits

Library Assistant**2011 – 2014***Nelson Poynter Library, University of South Florida St. Petersburg*

- Primary responsibility of providing customer service while managing the circulation desk and overseeing Access Services functions in the evenings, including directing the work of student assistants and coordinating with security personnel for closing and securing the building
- Utilized the statewide library management system, ALEPH, to assist patrons in locating, accessing, and borrowing library materials
- Performed triage of information-seeking and reference requests, collaborating with public services librarians to instruct patrons in the use of the catalog and a wide array of electronic resources
- Sole provider of reference services in the evening
- Interpreted, applied, and communicated complex library, university and system policies regarding university and library services, access to information resources, and use of library facilities
- Coordinates with library technical support staff and assists patrons in using Information Commons computers and a suite of software applications, along with printers and photocopiers
- Oversees the program for maintaining order in the open stacks and compiles statistical data and reports on a regular and on-demand basis
- Assists the Dean and public services librarians in utilizing social media to market library events and communicate with and respond to student questions and concerns

Computer Assistant/Library Assistant**2007 – 2011***Nelson Poynter Library, University of South Florida St. Petersburg*

- Began as computer assistant and later transferred departments to library assistant
- Administer computer and printer operations in common computer area
- Update and install computer software
- Manage the circulation desk

- Help backup librarians during rush times with printing/copier assistance, basic research questions, and general questions
- Assist with Inter Library Loan
- Assist patrons in using microform materials as well as making printed copies from them for Inter Library Loan
- Shelve, shift, and shelf-read books and periodicals as well as process periodicals

PUBLICATIONS

ARTICLES

Crampsie, C., Neville, T., & Henry, D. (2020). Academic Librarian Publishing Productivity: An Analysis of Skills and Behaviors Leading to Success. *College and Research Libraries*, 81(2), 248 – 271. <https://doi.org/10.5860/crl.81.2.248>

Stowell, N. F., Gunn, A. A., Ambush, H., Mbatu, R. S., **Crampsie, C.**, Moore, L., Wadlinger, N., & Rote, W. (2020). Implementing a Cross-Discipline Early Career Faculty Learning Community: A Case Study. *The Journal of Faculty Development*, 34(1), 5-11.

Neville, T., & **Crampsie, C.** (2019). From Journal Selection to Open Access: Practices among Academic Librarian Scholars. *portal: Libraries and the Academy*, 19(4), 591-613. doi:10.1353/pla.2019.0037

van Beynen, K and **Swenson, C.** (2016). Exploring Peer-to-Peer Library Content and Engagement on a Student-Run Facebook Group. *College and Research Libraries*. 77(1) 34-50. <https://doi.org/10.5860/crl.77.1.34>

Gaskin-Butler, V., Engert, T., Markewitz, M., **Swenson, C.** & McHale, J. (2012). Prenatal Representations of Coparenting in Unmarried African American Mothers. *Family Process*, 51, 357-372. <https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1545-5300.2012.01409.x>

BOOK CHAPTERS

Crampsie, C. & van Beynen, K., (2017). Sharing Student Research: Student Colloquia at University of South Florida St. Petersburg. In M.K. Hensley & S. Davis-Kahl (Eds.), *Undergraduate research and the academic librarian: Case studies and best practices*. ACRL.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

Stowell, N., Gunn, A., Ambush, H., Moore, L., **Crampsie, C.** (2018). *Faculty Learning Communities at University of South Florida St. Petersburg*. Academy of Business Education.

Crampsie, C., Flores, A., Wos, C., & Griffin, J. (2018). *Superhero Strategies for Library Programs*. Florida Library Association Annual Conference, Orlando.

van Beynen, K and **Swenson, C.** (2015). *Exploring Peer-to-Peer Library Content and Engagement on a Student-Run Facebook Group*. American Library Association Annual Conference, San Francisco.

Swenson, C. and van Beynen, K (2015). *Fostering Peer-to-Peer Library Content and Engagement on a*

Student-Run Facebook Group. Florida Library Association Conference.

Swenson, C., Champion, V., & van Beynen, K. (2013) *Assessment of Self-Checkout Usage*. Florida Library Association Conference. Orlando, Florida.

INVITED TALKS PRESENTATIONS

Crampsie, C. (2018). Human Library: Our Experience. Seminole Community Library, Seminole, FL.

SERVICE AND UNIVERSITY GOVERNANCE

SERVICE-PROFESIONAL/PUBLIC

Florida Library Association, 2014-2020

Membership & Marketing Committee, Member, 2018-, **Chair** 2018/19

Marketing Committee-Social Media Team-Manage FLA Pinterest & Facebook Page, Member 2014-2018, **Vice Chair** 2017/18

UNIVERSITY COMMITTEES/COUNCILS

Library Faculty Council, Member, 2014-, **Chair** 2019-2020

USFSP Transfer Advisory Committee, 2019-

USFSP Communications and Marketing Working Group, 2018-

USFSP Programming and Events Committee, 2018-

USFSP General Education Council, 2018-2019

USFSP Undergraduate Council, 2015-2018

USFSP LLC Implementation Team, 2015-2017

USFSP Wellness Committee, Member, 2014-2016

USFSP Holiday Party Planning Committee, Member, 2014-2015

LIBRARY SERVICE

Library Leadership Team, Member, 2014-2020

Library Diversity Committee, Member, 2017-

Library Communications Committee, Member, 2018-, **Chair 2020-**

Library Space Allocation Committee, Member, 2011-2017

Website Design Committee, Member, 2011-2012

AWARDS

Chancellor's Award for Excellence in Academic Service, 2017

Granted promotion to Assistant Librarian, University of South Florida St. Petersburg, 2017